Lexington-Fayette Urban County

Division of Police DATE OF ISSUE EFFECTIVE DATE NUMBER
MEMORANDUM
Lexington, Kentucky 5-12-16 5-12-1 6
SUBJECT:
Commander Sedlaczek Thoroughbred Aviation
Bureau of Special Operations
FROM:
Lt. Brand

Bureau of Special Operations

Commander:

This memo is in reference to requesting approval to add Thoroughbred Aviation as a sole
source vendor for the Lexington Police Department. Thoroughbred Aviation has purchased RJ
Corman helicopter and will be based out of Nicholasville, Kentucky. This company will be
able to provide service in a rapid manner. Their location makes it convenient to work on our
helicopters; the nearest helicopter service center besides Thoroughbred is located in Bristol,
Tennessee.

Please advise if you need further information:
Respectfully;

Lt Mark Brand
Bureau of Special Operations

FORM 202



Happy, Renita 32519

From: Wright, Mike 35340

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 8:53 AM

To: Happy, Renita 32519

Subject: FW: Thoroughbred Aviation

Attachments: Sole Source vendor Thorougbred Aviation.pdf; Thoroughbred Aviation.doc

The attached company is now the vendor for Air One maintenance rather than RJ Corman, you need to put this in
Legistar correct?

Commander Mike Wright
Office of the Chief
Lexington Police Department
150 East Main Street
Lexington, KY 40507

(859) 258-3609

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is intended solely for the named individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited, 18 U.S.C. Secs. 2510-2521, the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies
of the original message.

From: Weathers, Lawrence 24898

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 8:02 AM

To: Wright, Mike 35340

Cc: Sedlaczek, Melissa 26657; Weathers, Lawrence 24898; Bowen, Stephanie 40122
Subject: FW: Thoroughbred Aviation

Commander Wright,

Please see the information below. In reference to forwarding new information regarding the change in vendor, due to
the previous vendor being sold to a new one, for council approval

Thank you,

Lawrence Weathers, Assistant Chief
Lexington Police Department
Bureau of Special Operations

Desk: (859) 425 - 2361

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and/or proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient(s),
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message, thank you.

From: Sedlaczek, Melissa 26657

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 2:17 PM
To: Weathers, Lawrence 24898
Subject: FW: Thoroughbred Aviation



Since the costs is over $20,000, this need to be blue sheeted and approved by Council. The repairs are paid for by asset
forfeiture and the Chief’s Office has approved the repairs. The previous approved is no longer valid since the company
has been purchased by Thoroughbred Aviation.

Commander Melissa Sedlaczek
Bureau of Special Operations
Lexington Police Department

From: Brand, Mark 38261

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 1:57 PM
To: Sedlaczek, Melissa 26657

Subject: Thoroughbred Aviation

Commander:

RJ Corman aviation was purchased by Thoroughbred Aviation. They will be conducting maintenance inspections and
completing repairs on our helicopters in the future. | need council to approve Thoroughbred Aviation as a sole source
vendor. We had a sole source approval from council for RJ Corman before the sale. There is no closer service area to
do maintenance work on helicopters. Both of our helicopters are due for major repairs to include a tail rotor. Please see
attached documents.

Thanks

LT. Mark Brand

Bureau of Special Operations
Lexington Police Department
859-258-3821



